
DHS-001-425010795

From: 
Simmons, carolinel(b)(6) I '.1>)(6) I 

To: "CVE Working Group:t )(6) 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIE I 
"Alan, Jay (CTR) </O=DHS ORG/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

CC: GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JALAN.ASSOCIATES.ICE.DHS.GOV>"; 
"CT Staff </O=DHS ORG/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CTWG>" 

Subject: OHS Response to NSS Request for Info on Community Engagements 

Date: 2012/04/19 17:25:23 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

All, 

FYI, please see the attached draft DHS Response to the NSS Request for 
Information on Community Partnerships and Engagement. Note: We are working 
with OGC on the DHS authorities for outreach. If you have any major edits to the 
attached response, please send them to caroline.simmonfbX6) I and 
Alaina .duggan@hq .dhs.gov by first thing tomorrow morning . This will be 
transmitted to the NSS tomorrow. 

Thank you, 

Caroline 

Caroline Simmons 

Director of Special Projects 

Counterterrorism Working Group 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 
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DHS-001-425010796

"Alan, Jay j'.b)(6) 

r )(6) I 
Sent Date: 2012/04/1~ l/:L!> :L!> 

Delivered Date: 2012/04/19 17:25 :23 

Message Flags: Unread 
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DHS-001-425010797

From: Hawkins, DaniellelCb)(6) 
lt:b)(6) l 

I.-

To: "Hawkins, Danielld 
(l(b)(6) l 

(b)(6) 

cc 
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DHS-001-425010798

'.1>)(6) 
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DHS-001-425010799

(b)(6) 
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DHS-001-425010800

(b)(6) 
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DHS-001-425010801

Subject: Disengagement from Violent Extremism: Pathways, Processes, Roles and Factors 

Date: 2013/05/13 12:01:53 

Start Date: 2013/05/20 11:00:00 

End Date: 2013/05/20 12:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: 
CRCL, 131 M St NE (6th floor training room), Washington DC 20002 (directions attached below) 
or request call-in 
'.b)(6) 

Attendees: 

When: Monday, May 20, 2013 11:00 AM-12:00 PM {GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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DHS-001-425010802

Where: CRCL, 131 M St NE (6th floor training room), Washington DC 20002 (directions attached 

below) or request call-in 

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments. 

If you would like to call in to this event, please include the request in your RSVP at least 24 hours 
in advance. 

The U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Office of Policy, Science and Technology 

Directorate, and 

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties invite you to a presentation: 

Disengagement from Violent Extremism: Pathways, Processes, Roles, and Factors 

May 20, 2013 (11:00 AM - 12:00 PM) 

Presented by: 
Dr. John Horgan - Director, International Center for the Study of Terrorism (ICST) 
Dr. Mary Beth Altier- Postdoctoral Research Fellow, ICST 

<< Attachments: 

Directions CRCL.docx (98.6KB) 

ATT55897 (3.2MB) 
>> 

5 
d Hawkins, Danielle ~)(6) 

en erl(b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

Recipient: 
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DHS-001-425010803

'.1>)(6) 
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DHS-001-425010804

(b)(6) 
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DHS-001-425010805

K\J)(6) 
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DHS-001-425010806

(b)(6) 

Sent Date: l2013/05/13 12:01:27 

Delivered Date: l2013/05/13 12:01:53 
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DHS-001-425010807

Name (TO List) Component Email I 
Kerlikowske, Gil CBP (b)(6) 

Odom, Maria CISOMB 

Name (CC list) Component 

Mack, Megan CRCL 

Gowadia, Huban ONDO 

Silvers, Robert DSEC 

Rezmovic, Jeffrey DSEC 

Fugate, Craig FEMA 

Patrick, Connie FLETC 

Sarah Morgenthau HSAC 

Taylor, Francis X l&A 

Saldana, Sarah ICE 

McNamara, Phil IGA 

Deyo, Russ MGMT 

Spaulding, Suzanne NPPS/OUS 

Lauren Kielsmeier OAE 

Singleton, Kathy L OCFO 

Simpkins, Lauren OCFO 

Carey, Holly OCFO 

Bunnell , Stevan E OGC 

Brinsfield, Kathy OHA 

Veitch, Alexandra OLA 

Ramanathan, Sue OLA 

Bradsher, Tanya OPA 

Chavez, Rich OPS 
Heather Fong OSLLE 

Bersin, Alan PLCY/OIA 

Cantor, Jonathan PRIV 

Neuman, Karen PRIV 

Raul Perales PSO 

Brothers, Reginald S&T 

Christina Marrone SEC COS 

Neffenger, Pete TSA 

Zukunft, Paul F ADM USCG 

Rodriguez, Leon USCIS 

Clancy, Joseph usss 
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DHS-001-425010808

Name Component Email I 
Timothy Quinn CBP (b)(6) 

Stephen Schorr CBP 

Gary Merson CISOMB 

Veronica Venture CRCL 

David Gersten CVE 

Mary Kruger ONDO 

Kim O'Connor ESEC 

Michael Coen FEMA 

Pamela Jastal FL ETC 

George Kovatch FL ETC 

Christian Marrone HQ 

Paul Rosen HQ 

Rob Silvers HQ 

Sarah Morgenthau HSAC-IGA 

Marv Peterson l&A 

Leonard Joseph ICE 

Alaina Clark IGA 

Vince Micone MGMT 

Admiral Joanna Nunan M IL 

David Hess NPPA 

Meghan Ludtke OGC 

Terri Cheshire OHA 

Ryan Ramsey OLA 

Tammy Howard OPA 

Todd Heinz OPS 

Holly Canevari PLCY 

Jordan Gottfried PRIV 

James Dinneen PSO 

Christina Murata S&T 

Tom McDaniels TSA 

Alan Metzler TSA 

CAPT Michael Ryan USCG 

Juliet Choi USCIS 

Britton Yee usss 
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DHS-001-425010809

I Name I component I Email 

Per email on 7/14/15 from Samantha Ammons: "Lauren sent an email to CFO Budget to see if the 
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DHS-001-425010810

I Name I component I Email 

Per email on 7/14/15 from Samantha Ammons: "Lauren sent an email to CFO Budget to see if the 
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